Republic of the Phifippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Maniia
June 19, 2017
MEMORANDUM
FOR : MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary
This Department

This has reference to the memorandum dated June 13, 2017 from Regional Director ANTONIO V.
MOLANGO, JR., DPWH-Region III, refative to the request for modification of Aurora DED on the project

listed below:
i
e MFO 2 - Flood Management MFQ 2 - Fiood Management CW1- 150 Im
I Services — Construction/ Services — Construction/ 80 Im CW2- 1074 tm
& Maintenance of Flood Mitigation | Maintenance of Flood Mitigation CW3- 17,524.60 m?
< Structure and Drainage Systems | Structure and Drainage
i ~ Construction of SABO Dam Systeims ~ Construction of )
8 along Baul River, Brgy. Series of Groundsill along Baul Unit Cost Unit Cost
Dinadiawan, Dipaculao, Aurora River, Brgy. Dinadiawan, ('000): ('000):
Dipaculao, Aurora P625.0/lm | CW1- PEB.O7/
[Construction of Fipod Mitigation . YIS/ Am
Structure] [Construction of Flood vz ﬁggé?ggf;‘;n,
Mitigation Structure] )
[CWI1- Construction of
Groundsilif , Altoc, Est. Cost
[CW2- Constriction of ('000): (000):
Revetment]
[EW3- Channelization] P50,000.00 |  P50,000,00

CW1- £13,345.50

Cw2- p31,205.31

CW3- P 5,445,198
Reasont/s for Modification: Modification was sought after the detalled survey has been conducted, it was
found that it has a gradual slope wherein SABO Dam is not applicable and series of Groundsill, stone masonry
with concrete surfacing for revetment and rechanneling is proposed. The groundsill will prevent the siltation
along the river where Baul bridge is located.

Based on our evaluation on the submitted documents, the request for modification on the above-listed
project was found in order, thus, approval is hereby recommended to the Honorable Secretary.

/DISAPPROVED:

L)
ARK A. VILLAR -
Secretary

MNote: erd&awummm@kmmﬂk%mm&%dmm%&mﬁu& Cabral, PhD

Dupartinent of Public Works and Highweys
of the Sacrotery
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Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila

June 19, 2017

MEMORANDLUM

FOR : MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary
This Department

This has reference to the memorandum dated June 13, 2017 from Regional Director ANTONIO V.
MOLANQG, JR., DPWH-Region I, relative to the request for modification of Aurora DEC on the project

listed below:
5 As per GAA As modified Originat New
]
g MFO 2 - Flood Management MFO 2 - Flood Management CW1- 224im
2 Services ~ Construction/ Services — Construction/ 165im | CW2- 860 Im
g‘ Maintenance of Flood Mitigation | Maintenance of Flood Mitigation CW3- 7,153.8 m?
S Structure and Drainage Systems | Structure and Drainage
8 | — Construction of Series of Systems ~ Construction of
3 Groundsill along Diduan Series of Groundsill along Unit Cost Unit Cost
(Manglad) River, Barangay Diduan {Manglad) River, {'000): ('000):
Dinadiawan, Dipaculao, Aurora Barangay Dinadiawan,
Dipaculao, Aurora £303.03/im | CW1- P94.073/Im
[Construction of Fiood Mitigation CW2- P29.855/Im
Structure] [CW1- Constrixtion of CW3- PO.4547/m?
Groundsill]
zz;:no;“m" of Alloc. Est. Cost
[CW3- Channelization] (‘000): (‘000):
£50,000.00 #50,000.00
CwW1- P21,072.36
CW2- P25,675.06
_ . CW3-P 325288
Reasont/s for Modification: Modification was sought due to increase in physical target and
indusion of additional type of work {revetment and channelization) in consideration to the actual field
condition upon verification/validation. The groundsill will. prevent the siftation. along the river where Diduan
Bridge is located.

Based on our evaluation on the submitted documents, the request for modification on the above-listed
project was fpund in order, thus, approval is hereby recommended to the Honorable Secretary.
</

Operations

; l?mwnovsn:

MARK A, VILLAR °
Secretary :

MNote: Copy of the approved project modiication request wifl be forwardedt (o the Office of Undersecretary Maria (ataling E. Cabval, PhD

Offico of the Secretary
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